Redacted

From:

Sent: 12/12/2013 2:29:09 PM

To: Lee, Audrey (audrey.lee@cpuc.ca.gov) (audrey.lee@cpuc.ca.gov)

Ce- n. Erik B (RegRel =PG&E/OU= T n=Recinients/cn=EBJ1);

2 Redacted ] ] - Frazier-
Hampton, Janice Y (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=JYF1); Ho, Nick
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=NKH3); [Redacted |

‘Redacted
Bec:

Subject: follow up on meeting

Hi Audrey,

It was good meeting with you yesterday. I hope you found the information helpful.

If you would be interested in following up on the meeting or discussing other topics, please let
us know.

A couple of things it sounded like you might be interested in were: a deeper dive on the load
duration curve or Duck curve with Antonio and more information (or contacts) from the recent
trip PG&E took to the East Coast ISOs/RTOs.

If you’d be interested in following up on those or other topics we’d be glad to arrange.

I also attached a copy of the material we discussed if you’d like to share it around.

Thanks,

Redacted

Principal Regulatory Analyst

SB GT&S 0435056
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Demand Response
Pacific Gas and Electric Company

Redacted

SB GT&S 0435057



